

SOUTHERN UNION GAS COMPANY
BURT BUILDING
DALLAS 1, TEXAS

EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT
VAN THOMPSON
MANAGER



February 1, 1952

Re: Calloway No. 1 Gas Well
Blanco-LaPlata Field

Mr. Al Greer
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Attached are three copies each of Well Record and electric log on Southern Union's Calloway No. 1 well, located 990' from the North and East lines (NE $\frac{1}{4}$ NE $\frac{1}{4}$) of section 22, T-31 North, R-11 West, N.M.P.M., Blanco-La Plata field, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Also attached is a copy of above referred to Well Record for PAD. Please forward their copy to them.

Yours very truly,

Van Thompson
Van Thompson

VT/ba
Attachments

Received

Received copy of Calloway No. 1 Well

Record and Electric Log

from Southern Union Gas Company

for D. O. Greer, New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

with the information regarding

the Blanco-La Plata field